

**REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL
RESILIENCY COMMITTEE
SEPTEMBER 12, 2025**

The Committee last met on August 20, 2025.

A DNREC Surface Water Matching Planning Grant was submitted on August 19th for a second phase of York Beach flood mitigation and stormwater improvements, focusing on the secondary streets of York Beach. Funds were requested for a proposed engineering study estimated to cost \$95,000. If awarded, the grant will cover half the cost. Notice of awards will be issued in October or November.

The York Road raising project (i.e., Phase 1) was put out to bid on September 2nd. Interested contractors have 30 days to submit their bids. The RFP requires that work commence on or near November 1st.

The Committee is aligning its efforts with the recommendations being drafted by the Community Planning Advisory Group, which also address various resiliency-focused topics.

The next Committee meeting is scheduled for September 24th at 10am.

Respectfully submitted,
Edie Dondero, Chairperson